These are the minutes from the June 14, 2011 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mr. Walter Moran —
Chair, Mr. John Dougherty — Board Member, Mrs. Lynn White —Board Member, Mr. Anthony Marino — Health Agent
and Mr. Arthur Ceurvels — Inspector / Assistant Health Agent

Having a quorum, Mr. Moran called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM

New Business:

Mrs. White moved to accept the minutes of May 31, 2011 meeting as written, Mr. Dougherty second, so voted
unanimously.

Mrs. White asked Mr. Marino if he was aware of the funding reduction for vaccinations. Mr. Marino stated he was, and

that an order had already been placed for 600 doses (based on last year’s run rate).

64 Hillside Drive Irrigation Well Application- Mr. Marino informed the Board that he had no issues with the application
and there was sufficient distance between the septic system and the proposed well location. Approved as submitted.

Appointment - 43 Twin Fawn Drive — Complaint- Mr. Marino explained that a letter was sent to the residence of 43
Twin Fawn Drive regarding complaints about their Guinea Hens. Mr. Keddy (an abutter) stated that on April 6" there
were at least 7 Guinea Hens in his yard. Ms. Padula stated that the Hens are now restricted to her property. She stated a
fence was erected along the Toohey and Keddy sides of her property; also each of the Guinea Hens has had a wing
clipped. The Keddy’s stated the hens make noise continuously. Ms. Sousousis stated that she lives across the street from
the Padula’s, and she never hears the hens. Ms. Toohey stated that she is an abutter and never had a problem. Mr. Marino
stated that the hens were noisy the day he was there. Mr. Moran stated; what had been requested by the Health Agent has
been done. Mrs. White stated that if the Hens become a nuisance then this may be something that will have to be
revisited. Mr. Marino stated that Ms. Padula has a responsibility to restrict the hens to her property, and to mitigate the
noise.

Appointment - 63 School Street — Septic Plan review- Engineer Steve Nelson presented a plan to replace the failed
system at 63 School Street. Mr. Dougherty moved that a variance be granted to the property located at 63 School Street as
per the plan originally dated 6/8/11, and revised on 6/13/11 with a deed restriction placed on the property, Mrs. White
second, so voted unanimously.

Appointment - YMCA — 75 Mill Street- Representatives from TetraTech Rick Alfonso, Mike Billa, Ding Fang Liu, as
well as Dan DeMarco and Jim Bunnell from the YMCA were in attendance to discuss the proposed Waste Water
Treatment Plant. Mr. Alfonso provided an overview of the proposed plant and leaching field. Mr. Alfonso said that the
plan will more than meet the needs of all existing structures, as well as the Emilson Art Pavilion and the restrooms. Mr.
Alfonso stated that his team met with Planning, Conservation, as well as HFD Captain Stone, and received their
approvals. Mr. Alfonso also stated that they have met with Victor Diniak of the DPW and that they have addressed all of
his concerns to-date. Mr. Liu explained the system’s membrane biologic reactor (MBR) with ultraviolet radiation and
how it will produce near drink water quality effluent. Mr. Liu also stated that the new Treatment Plant will have 100%
redundancy. Mr. Alfonso said the system will be alarmed, and the alarms will be remotely monitored by YMCA
personnel. Mr. Alfonso said that the plant will have its own operator, and the local operator will be approved by Victor
Diniak prior to being hired. Mr. Bella stated that TetraTech’s design input was based on worst case scenarios, and the
proposed system is expected to have more than enough capacity for the YMCA current and future needs. Mr. Dougherty
stated that monitor wells will be required, and Mr. Liu concurred. Mr. Marino questioned the impact the proposed system
may have on the Hanover Mall’s leaching field, which are next to the YMCA property. Mr. Billa explained that
TetraTech has worked very closely with the Mall’s engineers; and that the proposed system and Mall’s system will have
no impact on each other. Norwell residences Sharon Ducey and Pat Butler asked if the purpose of the proposed plant was
for expanding the YMCA. Mr. Bunnell stated that the Hanover facility currently services about 3,000 members per day
and the YMCA had no immediate plans to expand its membership. Ms. Ducey and Ms. Butler raised concerns regarding
Mill Pond. It was stated that the Pond is adjacent to their homes and dries-up after rain storms. Mr. Bunnell stated that the
YMCA has formed a committee and is looking into the issues associated with the dam on the YMCA property. Mr.



Marino reported that Jim Donovan has reviewed the proposed plans and that Victor Diniak’s concerns (i.e., time to travel)
have been addressed. Mrs. White made a motion to approve the TetraTech plans dated 6/14/11 contingent on receiving
approval from; DEP and Victor Diniak (water quality), Mr. Dougherty second, so voted unanimously.

Review of Plans:

1200 Webster Street — Approved as submitted

33 Pleasant Street — Approved as submitted

149 Main Street — Approved as submitted

459 Webster Street — Approved as submitted

93 School Street — Mrs. White moved to allow the requested variance as noted on Grady Consulting plan dated
5/19/11, with a deed restriction placed on the property, Mr. Dougherty second, so voted unanimously.

Mr. Marino Update
e Shaws — 6/14 AM Ratisserie fire cause by chicken grease. Bob Griffin was on sight to make a determination
regarding fish that may have been exposed.
e Charles David Salon, 222 Webster Street — complaint of septic odor, McKenzie working to resolve problem,
considering a grease trap, DEP is aware. Will keep the Board posted.

Mr. Dougherty moved to adjourn, Mrs. White second, so voted unanimously, meeting adjourned at 9:10 P.M .



